Ty e T
&L a s a Ay
Canlitol
Sh:’_’.lxie p D
following

4

o]
wn
g2}
6}
(R3]
-
-t
3=
)
H

ReP. WILLIAM M. DAY, the chief sponsor, said this was a simpie
bill dealing with water. 7Tt would require meters on only those
wells in controlled groundwater areas. He had an amendment on
page 1, line 19, to strike "only those" and insert "wells that
produce over 100 GPM and." He said they ﬁon‘t want to delete
metering oI that type of well. He =aid he would be glad to answer
Any Jgquestions,

DON MACINTYRRE, DNR&C, said initially t

2111 'in this form. He szid he thought

3 problem they have. He suggested a furti

metoering could taxe place in proposac

said this would help them and the Bureau

During cusstions, Rep. Curtiss askad how

water ar they expect. Mr. MacIntyre

is one = sa2id there is a4 need to determine whabt cther areas
should e put into a controllied gr ¢ He said they
can't Juantify now. Rep. Nathe ssked hew oround water areas are
created. Mr. Ma ntyre said a croug of people within an area
will cove in ani ge_lthu to set up & ground wvater area. Rap.
Day 1 well in the only contrellied ground wabter area
in ¥ said the DNR are monicoring that at this tine.
He said Lhnv had some drastic dy: ¢ in water well pressure after
Shell : from t:.t aguifer. Rep. Suennskens
asked the amendmaont at. Rep. Day
said th D aw, anything es nolt require
a permit--reavires only that you file. asked if the
100 gallons 1 use or potential. He said like it on use.

REP. FRARL C. LORY, the chief sponsor, said he would like to in-

troduce Mr. Kennoth Read of the RBoard of Sanitarians.

MR, RE ), Board of ¢ itarians, Misscula, explained
Board of & nitocod ' copy of

mony i and part of prescnted a
sSugues and this 1. part of the minutecs.

rens Lo(..r'ti ng

3 O
Hh
i
0]
&)

ciences, from H in suppo
no “ao the firsc:. sanirtarian Lo pe cegis
bill wa it in £ assure sons
cenvle w i 25 arilans.  He zac
Ticated VarLa o




A :_:x": ST A S

ry 3, 187¢
to Jde the jJob and the main purpose OL thls 15 u drotect publiac
health. He urged the passage of the bill.

DONALD G. WILLEMS, Weter Quality BRocard, Eﬁvvronme tal Sciences
Division, DHES, spoke next in support with suggested amendments.
A copy of his testimony is exhibit 3 and part of the minutes.

ARRY WHITE, Occupational Health Bureau, DHES, said they support
ne concept 0f the bill but do have a problem with the
ame section as Mr. Willems did. He said they have some real
conflicts in their Bureau as their people would be required to
be registered under this act. He said their people are specialized
and should be exempt. He did urge passage of the hill with Mr.

" 1

lems' amendments.

CHARLES L. STAHL, Sanitarian in the Missoula Citv-County Hezlth
Department, said he supports the proposed bill except for page 8,
line 10 concerning job classification. He said the bill upgrades
the specific title of the sanitarian and has a continuing educa-
tion program. He did not agree with Mr. Willems' zmendiments for
even though these specialists are dealing in a special field, thes
are in essence practicing sanitarians. He said aeven though we
are in a local field we also have to be diversifis=d and have
knowledge in specific areas like subdivisions, food consumerism,
water control, and on and on. An a registered sanitarian he felt
all working in the field in whatever capacity shouid be reguired
to be registered.

WILL SELSAR, Lewis and Clark City-County Health Department, a
reglstered sanitarian, said he was in favor of the bill. He felt
it should be kept in mind that anyone in the field of environ-
mental health needs to possess a certain body of knowledge.

PETE FRAZIER, Mont. Env. Health Assoc., member of the Board of
Directors, Board of Registered Sanitarians for over 8 years,
zaid registered sanitarians change. He said he used to be nmore

of a health 1n¢p@ctor, but over the years the sanitarians respoas-—
ibilitlies have changed and they need more special knowledge. En-

rlex profession
and to meet this continuing education is an important factor.

HB 434, he caid, addresses that. He felt water gualiity and air
:ality should not have to pass the generalist

vironmental health, he said, has become a very comp

Gua "y : 1 ic test and the
act provides for developing individual tests. He urged a do pass
of the bill as originally presented by Mr. Read.

ROBERT STEVENSON, City-County Health
apT the proposed cha rce

eeon 0 SANLEArLAaT LOU many vaar

i b L - P JUCADUD NS NG S S S S O R S Ll 0] ST



- A
2, 1977
1 R (I = . T P R e . - - ~ s - -
He said the imporcanc decisions Lnvilve I S3uDLVI3LOoNnsE.,

J

. 0a 1o

He gaid r-rulations are becoming more and more conplex and the
sl qust keep pace and have qualified personne

supports the bill.

N, Cascade County Health Tiept., supported the bill.
wvho 1s involved in the health field should be
me under the scrutiny of the bhoard.

n

in e
n o
o]

=
ey
"t 0T
o
[N
(G-
O
Q
oo

THOMAS L. DAWSON, representing self, a leocal sanitarian, was in
favor of supporting and amending. He feli there should be 2
deleticn of or a ]OD classification with eguivalent required
gualificaetions as found on page 8, lines 10 and 11. Those practic-
ing as a sanitarian need to have a certain quality of education

in order to make appropriate judgements concerning public heal:zn.

ON, Design Profession, speaking as a neutral, said
regulaticns for everything that applies to a huwan.
is was & little above and beyond the regular act.

Air Quality Bureau, spoke as on
$23.1 suppcrted th. testimony of Don Willems. E i
oroplom with the bill wes a management problem. He said &

¢ ¢ a ey
have suocialists who refuse to becone sanitarians. He =zzid
i ; disrupted h:- departme:> like this power play by

rians to brinc them under.

During gu
tnsre

from the commititee, it wos brought
hetween the state ancd local health
v 4

)
;.5
)]
r+

o0
=

W
g

w

S
a sguakble a e: regulating
caople.  The sanitarians felt it was only right that all pecple
working in the field should be unds: rd itarians.
The state specialists d- not want alc ;s T eS¢ ative
of the sanitarians said if push came to shove, they e-
commend that page 8, lines 8-13 should bz ignored and the old
Iaw used. He felt the j;o0od parts of the bill ara too important
to jecpardize losing the whole bill. Ren
many pecnle this would involve. Larry Ll
law as writhen with Mr. Read's amendment
L

oyd had Cignmd a stagpwvrt

MR. KRU2D closed for Rep. Lory, as be had to leave for another
car ing He said 1f page 8 causes a lot <f trouble, his per-

o a
onal orinion 1s that it should he stricken.

v

0
o]

e
~ »

D)
o

amend-

<
=
et
i
W 3
D

TS,
gan, LS.,

C. Lodge, MSU

A. Myers, Low
R. Xaliafat,




,.\
Id

L)
o
4]

W

)

HCUsSE JO

INT RESOLUTION 138

REPRESENTATIVE STEVE WALDRON, the chief sponsor, said this 5ill was
co-sponscred by most of the Missoula delegation. He sa amplon
International Coop has been very cooteratlve with the s and has
given them well over 1/2 million dollars worth of land re~
creational use on Salmon and Placid Lar -5. He saild ther

o)
<
&
~

<

strong need for recreational facilities in these areas.
Champion International has alsoc been very cooperabive 1n cr
a Blackfoet River Plan. He said we are comuending them for
spirit of cooperatien in this resoivtion.

i
v

mwnw
o]
)..J
&

(4]
(gl
o
=]
n

o
by
)

U8

RON HOLLIDAY, Montana Dept. cf Fish and Came, testified in suprort
and a copy of hls te stlmhny is e: SRR min 3
Rep. Rer:telson spoke up in Suppsrt.

backyard.

EXRHCUTIVE SUS5 10N

par]

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTION 18 Rep. Bertelson moved that it do pas
Motion carricd unanimously with tho

HQUSE ®IlL 434 Rep. Scully moved do not pass. Rep
and Harper voted no. Rep. Kessler

Rep. Scully moved a committee bill be drafted to move the sunse-
audit on the sanitarian board up to the 1979 level.
Moticn carried unanimously.

HOUSE BILL 431 Rep. Thoft suggested the volume o0f water from a

' well be tied down to actual use and not potential.
Rep. Scully questioned how you would know this withou:r a meiter on
t. It might force the use of meters. R

he staff researcher come up with tn

p. Theit propoesed that
i

idjourned at 2:00 p.m.

iy





